
 

 

Agenda - Plenary 

Meeting Venue: 

Y Siambr - Y Senedd 

Meeting date:  

Tuesday, 22 October 2024 

Meeting time: 13.30

  

236(v4)  
------ 

This meeting will be held in a hybrid format, with some Members in the Senedd 

Chamber and others joining by video-conference. 

1 Questions to the First Minister 

(45 mins)   

The Presiding Officer will call Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to the 

First Minister after Question 2. 

View Questions 

2 Business Statement and Announcement 

(30 mins)   

View Business Statement and Announcement 

3 Statement by the Counsel General and Minister for Delivery: The 

Legislation (Procedure, Publication and Repeals) (Wales) Bill 

(30 mins)   

4 Statement by the Deputy First Minister and Cabinet Secretary for 

Climate Change and Rural Affairs: The Climate Adaptation 

Strategy 

(45 mins)   

------------------------ Public Document Pack ------------------------

https://record.senedd.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/22-10-2024/
https://senedd.wales/archive/business-statements/business-statement-and-announcement-22-10-2024/


 

 

5 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Transport and North Wales: 

Rail Collision on the Cambrian Line 

(45 mins)   

6 The Historic Environment (Wales) Act 2023 (Consequential 

Provision) (Primary Legislation) Regulations 2024 

(5 mins)   

NDM8697 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan) 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 27.5, approves 

that the draft The Historic Environment (Wales) Act 2023 (Consequential Provision) 

(Primary Legislation) Regulations 2024 is made in accordance with the draft laid in 

the Table Office on 1 October 2024. 

Supporting Documents 

Explanatory Memorandum 

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee 

7 The Vehicle Emissions Trading Schemes (Amendment) Order 2024 

(15 mins)   

NDM8698 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan) 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 27.5, approves 

that the draft The Vehicle Emissions Trading Schemes (Amendment) Order 2024 is 

made in accordance with the draft laid in the Table Office on 17 September 2024. 

Supporting Documents 

Explanatory Memorandum 

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee 

https://senedd.wales/people/156
https://senedd.wales/media/snfbce12/sub-ld16705-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/jwvhqmh0/sub-ld16705-em-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/zlbo0v3u/cr-ld16732-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/people/156
https://senedd.wales/media/pzxpgzv0/sub-ld16655-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/wh2dlm1a/sub-ld16655-em-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/x1yic3mq/cr-ld16697-e.pdf


 

 

Proposal under Standing Order 12.24 to debate the following items 

together but with separate votes  

(60 mins) 

8 The general principles of the Health and Social Care (Wales) Bill 

   

NDM8695 Dawn Bowden (Merthyr Tydfil and Rhymney) 

To propose that Senedd Cymru in accordance with Standing Order 26.11: 

Agrees to the general principles of the Health and Social Care (Wales) Bill. 

The Health and Social Care (Wales) Bill and Explanatory Memorandum were laid 

before the Senedd on 20 May 2024; the report of the Health and Social Care 

Committee on the Health and Social Care (Wales) Bill was laid before the Senedd 

on 11 October 2024. 

Supporting Documents 

Report of the Finance Committee 

Government response to the report of the Finance Committee 

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee 

Letter from the Llywydd to the Chairs of the Health and Social Care Committee 

and the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee regarding legislative 

competence and human rights considerations in the Health and Social Care 

(Wales) Bill 

9 The financial resolution in respect of the Health and Social Care 

(Wales) Bill 

   

NDM8696 Dawn Bowden (Merthyr Tydfil and Rhymney) 

https://senedd.wales/people/4988
https://senedd.wales/media/c2cpcwp4/pri-ld16500-e.pdf
https://senedd.cymru/media/s0bnexlw/pri-ld16500-em-w.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/lh4ge4n1/cr-ld16727-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/x02prhfq/cr-ld16726-e.pdf
https://business.senedd.wales/documents/s154584/FIN6-22-24%20PTN%203%20-%20Health%20and%20Social%20Care%20Wales%20Bill%20Welsh%20Government%20response%20to%20the%20Finance%20C.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/tgbb0egp/cr-ld16729-e.pdf
https://business.senedd.wales/documents/s151218/PTN%201%20-%20Letter%20from%20the%20Llywydd%20to%20the%20Chairs%20of%20the%20Health%20and%20Social%20Care%20Committee%20and%20the%20Legisl.pdf
https://business.senedd.wales/documents/s151218/PTN%201%20-%20Letter%20from%20the%20Llywydd%20to%20the%20Chairs%20of%20the%20Health%20and%20Social%20Care%20Committee%20and%20the%20Legisl.pdf
https://business.senedd.wales/documents/s151218/PTN%201%20-%20Letter%20from%20the%20Llywydd%20to%20the%20Chairs%20of%20the%20Health%20and%20Social%20Care%20Committee%20and%20the%20Legisl.pdf
https://business.senedd.wales/documents/s151218/PTN%201%20-%20Letter%20from%20the%20Llywydd%20to%20the%20Chairs%20of%20the%20Health%20and%20Social%20Care%20Committee%20and%20the%20Legisl.pdf
https://senedd.wales/people/4988


 

 

To propose that Senedd Cymru, for the purposes of any provisions resulting from 

the Health and Social Care (Wales) Bill, agrees to any increase in expenditure of a 

kind referred to in Standing Order 26.69, arising in consequence of the Bill. 

10 Debate: The First Supplementary Budget 2024-25 

(30 mins)   

NDM8681 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan) 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 20.30, approves 

the First Supplementary Budget for the financial year 2024-25 laid in the Table 

Office on Tuesday, 1 October 2024. 

In accordance with the relevant provisions contained in the Government of Wales 

Act 2006 and Standing Order 20, the Supplementary Budget comprises the 

following information: 

(i)     the written statement required under section 125(3) of the Government of 

Wales Act; 

(ii)    the resources agreed by the Treasury for the Welsh block budget for the 

financial year covered by the motion; 

(iii)   a reconciliation between the resources allocated to the Welsh block budget 

by the Treasury and the resources to be authorised for use in the motion; 

(iv)  a reconciliation between the estimated amounts to be paid into the Welsh 

Consolidated Fund by the Secretary of State and the amounts to be authorised for 

payment out of the Fund in the motion; 

(v)   a reconciliation between the resources to be authorised under section 

125(1)(a) and (b) of the Act and the amounts to be authorised for payment out of 

the Welsh Consolidated Fund under section 125(1)(c); and 

(vi)  details of any revisions to the information provided in accordance with 

Standing Orders 20.7 – 20.7B for the draft budget, as specified in the protocol 

agreed under the Standing Order 20.1A 

https://senedd.wales/media/c2cpcwp4/pri-ld16500-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/people/156
https://senedd.wales/media/gdddkrjj/gen-ld16706-e.pdf


 

 

The following additional information has been made available to Members: 

 - a note explaining the main changes from previous plans. 

Supporting Documents 

Report of the Finance Committee 

11 Voting Time 

   

The Senedd will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Wednesday, 23 October 2024 

https://senedd.wales/media/owbmgpkj/cr-ld16745-e.pdf


FIRST MINISTER

Oral Questions tabled on 17/10/2024 for answer on 22/10/2024
The Presiding Officer will call party spokespeople to ask questions without notice after Question

2.

Sian Gwenllian Arfon

OQ61732 (w)

What is the First Minister doing to ensure that the Welsh Government is giving

priority to resolving the housing crisis in Gwynedd?

1

James Evans Brecon and Radnorshire

OQ61751 (e)

What is the First Minister doing to improve access to healthcare in Brecon and

Radnorshire?

2

John Griffiths Newport East

OQ61772 (e)

Will the First Minister provide an update on the Welsh Government's strategy

for developing its international relations?

3

Gareth Davies Vale of Clwyd

OQ61764 (e)

What assessment has the First Minister made of the impact of the UK

Government's decision to cut winter fuel payments on people in Vale of

Clwyd?

4

Julie Morgan Cardiff North

OQ61771 (e)

How is the Welsh Government supporting book publishing in Wales?

5

Laura Anne Jones South Wales East

OQ61733 (e) Withdrawn

What discussions has the First Minister had with the UK Government about

protecting jobs in the steel industry?

6

Hannah Blythyn Delyn

OQ61754 (e)7

22/10/2024, 12:05 Oral Questions tabled on 17/10/2024 for answer on 22/10/2024 - Welsh Parliament

https://record.senedd.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/22-10-2024/ 1/2

Pack Page 1

Agenda Item 1

https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=4981
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=8585
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=153
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=8571
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=245
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=4562
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=5112


Will the First Minister provide an update on what steps are being taken to

better empower women as part of the delivery of the Welsh Government’s

commitment to improve support for women’s health?

Russell George Montgomeryshire

OQ61736 (e)

Will the First Minister outline how NHS providers in Wales and England are

working more closely together?

8

Joyce Watson Mid and West Wales

OQ61745 (e)

What steps is the Welsh Government taking to reduce its use of glyphosate-

based weedkillers on Welsh Government-owned or managed land?

9

Mike Hedges Swansea East

OQ61737 (e)

Will the First Minister make a statement on the role of universities in

developing the Welsh economy?

10

Luke Fletcher South Wales West

OQ61769 (e)

What is the Welsh Government's strategy for supporting food producers in

Wales?

11

Carolyn Thomas North Wales

OQ61768 (e)

How is the Welsh Government working to foster good industrial relations in

Wales?

12

22/10/2024, 12:05 Oral Questions tabled on 17/10/2024 for answer on 22/10/2024 - Welsh Parliament

https://record.senedd.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/22-10-2024/ 2/2

Pack Page 2

https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=303
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=182
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=332
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=8634
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=5143

	Agenda
	1 Questions to the First Minister



